STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

February 18, 1985

TONEY ANAYA

P.0. DRAWER DD
GOVERNOR

ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
{505) 748-1283

Delta US Corp.
3100 C, North A St.
Midland, Texas 79705

Re: Green Federal
#8-B-31-17-29

Gentlemen:

According to our records an allowable has never been issued

for the above captioned well, but it is appearing on the monthly

C-115 report as producing.

Our file shows we have received the campletion report, but not

the sundry notice of when the 4%" casing was run. We do not have
e a C-104, Request for Allowable.

Please send these forms in as soon as possible so that an allowable
can be approved and issued on this well.

Sincerely,

Les A. Clements
Supervisor District II
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